

ROBERT ZEBULON McCURLEY

Generic Sample Drive • Place, Tennessee 37000 • (615) 884-1224 • Zeb@writersinthesky.com

AUTOMOTIVE & ELECTRICAL TECHNICIAN

Expert Mechanic / 4-wheel Drive Specialist

Talented mechanic with a 14-year proven record of accomplishment in the automotive industry seeking full-time employment with benefits and good pay. Results-producing, respectful technician able to work alone or with a team to support company goals and objectives. Excellent knowledge of the industry and business strategies to manage the day-to-day shop operation.

- Auto Mechanic
- Expert in 4-wheel Drive
- Engine Repair
- Articulating/scissor Lift Operator
- Electrical Experience
- Lighting Technician
- Team Player
- Management Abilities

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

LIGHTING TECHNICIAN, January 2008–August 2008

ABOVE ALL INSTALLATION, INC. – Place, Tennessee

Traveled the southeastern region of U.S. to implement change out of lighting fixtures in warehouses and businesses. Working with a team to develop a strategy to safely retrofit and upgrade lighting by removing existing fixtures and installing new energy-efficient fixtures and bulbs. Communicate with customers to execute plans for smooth and quick transition. Skills included a basic knowledge of electricity, and operating articulating/scissor lift.

AUTOMOBILE MECHANIC, 2005 – January 2008

Global Motorsports, Inc. – Place, Tennessee

Perform all types of automotive repair and maintenance including engine mechanical repair, transmissions, brakes, timing belts, cooling systems, steering, suspension, oil leaks, differential rebuilds, A/C work, and electrical repair. Expertise in tire change and balance, operation of all shop tools and equipment such as brake lathes, A/C machine, and diagnostic scan tools. Proficient in use of Mitchell On Demand and ALLDATA computer programs.

Contributions:

- ✓ Successfully maintained and increased client base by doing a top-notch job even on simple projects.
- ✓ Continued education to expand ability to repair European cars such as BMW, Audi, Mercedes, VW, Landrover, and Jaguar.
- ✓ Daily production numbers increased during my employment.
- ✓ Achieved personal goal of gaining at least 45 hours flat rate a week through organization of materials and tools. Customers were pleased to get their repair done so quickly.

...Continued...

Professional Experience Continued

- ✓ Excelled in finding a more efficient way to diagnose or repair certain problem vehicles. Upon completion, many customers stated that their car “drives like it’s brand new.”

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNICIAN, 2002–2005

Larry's Auto and Tire, Inc. – Place, Tennessee

Carried out a full range of automotive functions including brakes, engine mechanical repair, engine diagnostic, differential rebuilds, timing belts, head gaskets, A/C work, electrical repair, and tire changes and balancing. Became a specialist in 4-wheel alignment and modification, chassis, and power train repair. Excellent and safe operation of all shop tools and equipment. Worked independently on flat rate but also with a team whenever a vehicle needed to be repaired faster or help was needed for a heavy job. Provided support to shop manager by pulling work orders with all necessary information, conducting diagnosis, turning the report in promptly, and following orders once a reply was received.

Contributions:

- ✓ Demonstrated immediate talents upon hire and excelled quickly to become recognized by management as key member of automotive repair team.
- ✓ Greatly increased the number of jobs completed daily by this shop.
- ✓ Achieved educational goals by attending Hunter alignment class.
- ✓ Contributed ideas that proved effective in delivering better customer service. Made suggestions for proper distribution of the work to the mechanic best qualified for a particular job.
- ✓ Larry often commented that I was the best alignment tech he ever had.
- ✓ Easy-going; get along well with staff, employees, and customers.

AUTOMOTIVE GENERAL LINE TECHNICIAN 2000–2002

Crown Ford – Place, Tennessee

Worked within a team environment and as an independent technician to carry out a full range of automotive repairs such as minor electric repair, differentials, brakes, tire change and balance, as well as interior trim repair.

Contributions:

- ✓ Implemented customer-retention and established reliable customer service by showing respect to staff, employees, and customers.
- ✓ Achieved educational goals by attending certified Ford basic training classes.

AUTOMOTIVE GENERAL LINE TECHNICIAN 1998–2000

Bell Road Tire, Inc. – Place, Tennessee

Started after high school as a general service technician doing oil changes and tire service while attending classes at NADC.

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Muncie Area Career Center, 1995 • Muncie, Indiana

Fred J. Page High School, 1998 • Place, TN

Nashville Auto Diesel College, 1999 • Place, TN

Certified Ford training classes

Hunter alignment classes